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Hmag, Oty of Columbus Department of Public Utilities
¢ Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, P.E. Director
MEMORANDUM
TO: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.

Director of Public Utilities

FROM: Dan Puilen
Engineering Associate III

DATE:  June 6, 2011

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION — J. F Electric, Inc.
SA003952

Formal bids were opened on May 25, 2011 for EMERGENCY OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
REPAIRS used for storm restoration and emergency maintenance. '

Three (3) bids were received.

JF Electric Inc. At: §$ 30,931.22

Thayer Power & Communication Co. At: $36,348.33
U.S. Utilities At: $37,840.14

The Division of Power and Water (Power) is recommending that the bid be awarded to bidder
J.F. Electric Inc. 100 Lakefront Parkway, Edwardsville, IL 62025 is the lowest, responsible,
responsive bidder.

If additional information is needed please contact Dan Pullen 614-645-7758.

pc: Rick Westerfield
Joyce Bushman
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